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State ofF1orida • • 
• .. • ,· ,,,, -• • . 

~ ~ , ... ·M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: Oetober 8th, 1998 
TO: PaW.Wer 
FROM: Jeddo Kniah(}k 
RE: RAP DOD paymeotl· Flnt ut of SO 

Paula. attached ue fifty communication eompanles (first set) thai I am fol'\ollardlna 10 your 
amntion wbo bavo aot paidlbrir RAP Cor 1997 as oftodaya dale. Interest ~ the end of 
Oetobcr iJ SS.OO llld Penalty ls$12.50. I have a toll! oo the bottom of «**I &beet as to wba1 
amount a ut!Jity owes lbo Commluion. I have oocll!ldo copie~, tbefcfore you will ~ 10 keep 
the data for your files. 

I 11'676 21 mss -14U..y 
2 TF679 22 TF7S7 
3 TF680 23 TF76J 
4 TF682 24 ll'768 
s TF688 25 TF769 
6 11'692 26 TF774 
7 TF698 27 TF775 
8 TF699 21 TF777 
9 TF700 29 TF199 
10 TF701 30 1F102 
II TF718 31 TFI07 
12 TF719 32 11'813 
13 TF726 33 ll'8 1 4 -K4~:.a 
14 TP729 34 11'817 
IS ll'736 35 TF820 
16 ll'737 36 TF822 
17 ll'731 37 TFt28 
18 TF742 31 TFI36 
19 TF741 39 TF837 
OIQ lPSI 40 TF841 

Should you have auy quettiool, pleuelet me lalow. 
0:\pO.mpl 
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41 11'842 ·/4~ 
42 TF846 
4J TF848 
« TFIISO 
4S TF8S41 
46 TF862 
47 TF870 
48 11'882 
49 11'881 
so TF891 
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